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THE SECRETARY August 1, 1974

Honora.ble Patr:ick A. Gleason, Chairman
Se1ect Committee on State Contnact Practices
House of Repnesentatives
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
Hannisbr::rg, Pennsylvania

Dean Chairrnan Gleason:

I have reeeived your lette:: of July 31, 1974, requesting
inforrnation nelating to the Stagg of Huntington disaster reeovery
Joan.

I have no obj ection to co,mplying with yours nequest I howeven,
this case has been submitted to a Fede::a1 Gnand Juny in the U. S.
Distr:ict Count , Southenn Distr-ict Off ice in New Yonk.

I fee1, thenefone , that compliance with yourp ::equest should
be made only aften I have neeeived an opinion fnom the Attonney
Generalfs 0ffice, indicating that such compliance will not jeopandize
the State I s position in this case,

I will be in fi.r:rther: conmunication with you after I have
received a 1egaI opinion.

Sincenely,

ten G. Ar3



PI\TRICK A. GLEA5ON
CHAIRMAN

OFFICE OF SPECIAL COUNSEL

HOUSE OF REPRES ENTATIVES
COM MONWEALTH OF PEN NSYLVAN IA

HAR RI S BU RG

SELECT COMMITTEE ON STATE CONTRACT PRACTICES

August 9t 1974

Ms. Susan Anderson
Assistant Secretary
The Fidelity Bank
Broad & Walnut Streets
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19109

Dear Ms. Anderson:

We are in receipt of your letter of August 2 , L97 4 .

Unfortunately that letter, although referencing our letter
to Mr. Littleton of July 29, l974rdoes not respond to the
request for information concerning bank personnel who acted
in positions of authority in approving the various loans
for which you have so kindly 'forwarded background papers
on previous occasions.

We trust that this omission is merely through oversight and
we look forward to receipt of the requested papers and data
by Wednesday, August L4, L974 at 11:00 a.m.

Cordially,

Stephen F. Freind
Special Counsel

r \r[,,l-i[,{,,[, (.,, 
,i

John Michael Willmann
siecial Counsel

SE'F ; JMW: nlr

CC: Mr. Frederick C.N. Littleton


